From: Cruse & Associates

To: Rachael Stevie (CD); Joel Greear

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Del Knudson

Subject: Re: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:42:06 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

202006030036.tif

Rachael — Attached is the recorded survey and all taxes are paid. Please review and contact us back if
you need any additional information for final approval.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Joel Greear
Cc: Cruse & Assaciates ; Lindsey Ozbolt ; Del Knudson
Subject: RE: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record

Perfect, as soon as the survey is recorded, I can work on final approval. Thank you!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Joel Greear <joel@centralpavinglic.com>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>; Lindsey Ozbolt
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Del Knudson <del@delknudson.com>
Subject: Re: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record

All - 1 just checked online this morning, second half for Tutino has been recorded so we should be
complete on the property tax payments for the year.
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NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. ACCORDING TO KITTITAS RECLAMATION DISTRICT (KRD) RECORDS, PARCEL 1 HAS 10 IRRIGABLE ACRES; PARCEL 2 HAS 21
IRRIGABLE ACRES. KRD WATER MAY ONLY BE APPLIED TO IRRIGABLE ACREAGE.

4. KITTITAS COUNTY WILL NOT ACCEPT PRIVATE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE AS PUBLIC STREETS OR ROADS UNTIL SUCH
STREETS OR ROADS ARE BROUGHT INTO CONFORMANCE WITH CURRENT COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS. THIS REQUIREMENT
WILL INCLUDE THE HARD SURFACE PAVING OF ANY STREET OR ROAD SURFACED ORIGINALLY WITH GRAVEL.

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE DESCRIPTIONS FOR
KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL-20-00012.

6. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION, BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK
37 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 139-142.

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS — AFN 199804170006
REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED JUNE 3, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 225-229
UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 20200603_0¢.2% , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION

OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 8, AND A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED JUNE 3, 2020, IN BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 22£-227
UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 20200603_807¢_, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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Thank you,

Joel Greear

0:509-929-1044
C: 509-899-7371
www.centralpavingllc.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it was originally addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 9:02 AM Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Good morning,

I am not sure if they have staff working in the office, but their phone number is 509-962-7535.
Their email address is Treasurer@co kittitas.wa.us and that might be your best bet.

itron L3,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Joel Greear <joel@centralpavingllc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 8:59 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>; Lindsey Ozbolt
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record

Rachael,

The Greear parcel has been paid and is recorded online. | paid second half for Tutino on May 8th
but has not been recorded online. Do you know who | should contact in regards to this?
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

On Fri, May 29, 2020 at 8:45 AM Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co . kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Sounds good, thank you! Also, have taxes been paid on the parcels?

Rutand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy
Order, Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this
time I am working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; joel@centralpavinglic.com
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record

Rachael — We will update the map to address the PW comments and record ASAP.

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
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Cruse & Associates ; joel@centralpavinglic.com

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-20-00012 Greear Tutino - Notice to Record

Good morning,

Please see attached final comments from Public Works. If you do not wish to make the
suggested changes, you can record the survey, Please let me know once this is done.

Thanks!

Rl LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd®@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy
Order, Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this
time | am working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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